
UCC AGENDA 
 

 
 
TO: Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Members 
 
FROM: Richard Pierce, Chair 
 Undergraduate Curriculum Committee 
 
RE: UCC MEETING 
 

 
 
The next UCC meeting will be Wednesday, February 11, 2015, at 4:00 p.m. in the Chancellor’s 
Conference Room (McM 209). 
 
I. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES:  January 21 
 
II. ITEMS – FIRST READING 
 

Item 78.f  AA in Education.  Modification to an existing program. 
Item 78.g  Minor in Early Childhood Studies.  Modification to an existing program, 

including title change. 
 

III. ITEMS – SECOND READING 
 

(Item 78 has been withdrawn) 
Item 78.a  EDEC 381 Early Childhood Curriculum and Methods.  Change credits from 3 to 

2. 
Item 78.b  EDEC 130 Health, Safety, and Nutrition in Early Childhood.  New course 

(offered only online). 
Item 78.c  EDEC 352 Math and Science in Early Childhood.  New course (offered only 

online). 
Item 78.d  EDEC 385 Integrated Curriculum in Early Childhood Education.  New course. 

*REVISED 
Item 78.e  EDEC 495 Early Childhood Student Teaching.  New course. 

 
IV. ITEMS – FIRST READING 
 

Item 75  HEE 309 Health Enhancement Strategies K-8.  New course. 
 

Item 80  ASTR 110 Introduction to Astronomy.  Change course description. 
 

Item 86  BMGT 499 Capstone:  Business Strategy.  Delete course. 
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